





TRUMANSBURG ROTARY MEETING MINUTES FOR 4/2/20

- + President Mary opened the meeting by welcoming everyone to our 2nd ZOOM meeting.
- We went over the Student of the Month guidelines that Neil had sent us and discussed the different procedures. Neil is going to put together guidelines for our club and send it out for approval.
- Peggy suggested that we give the winner of the Supermarket Sweeps a gift card to the Shur Save. A motion was made and passed to make the gift card amount \$500.
- Giving pizza to the law enforcement officers and medical personnel has been put off for a couple weeks.
- We are looking in to changing the golf tournament to mid-September and will ask Mary Guy-Sell to look into it.
- **If anyone is interested to doing the BOCES interviews should get ahold of Frank.**
- Frank will be asking speakers, that want to, to use ZOOM for their presentation until this is virus is over.
- Heeting ended at 7:51.

Members Present

Mary Bouchard, Shelly Bullock, Zoren Bullock, Neil De Reich, Peggy Haine, Michael Jimenez, Cindy Kain, Kathleen Overbaugh, Tom Overbaugh, Durand VanDoren and Frank Zgola.

52% Present

Members Absent Hope to see you next week!!

Scott Andrew, Joseph Barrett, Mark Baumann, Mike Brainard, Melissa Bryant, Veronica Del Manzano, Ben Guthrie, Mary Guy-Sell, Dennis Guy-Sell, Joan Munich, Bill Overbaugh, and Darlynne Overbaugh.





HAPPY DOLLARS

\$1 from Mike for Spectrum coming in May.

- \$1 Zoren for now having internet.
- \$1 Durand for everything going OK.
- \$1 Kathleen for another good week.
- \$1 Peggy for another good week.
- \$1 Mary B. for nice to connect with people.

(This money will be collected at the next meeting at the Legion. Cindy has a running total)

Upcoming Speakers

None at this time





Saturday, May 16th Chicken BBQ



Saturday June 20th Chicken BBQ



Avenues of Service

We channel our commitment to service at home and abroad through five Avenues of Service, which are the foundation of club activity.

- Club Service focuses on making clubs strong. A thriving club is anchored by strong relationships and an active membership development plan.
- Vocational Service calls on every Rotarian to work with integrity and contribute their expertise to the problems and needs of society. Learn more in <u>An Introduction to Vocational Service</u> and the <u>Code of Conduct</u>.
- Community Service encourages every Rotarian to find ways to improve the quality of life for people in their communities and to serve the public interest. Learn more in Communities in Action: A Guide to Effective Projects.
- International Service exemplifies our global reach in promoting peace and understanding. We support this service avenue by sponsoring or volunteering on international projects, seeking partners abroad, and more.
- Youth Service recognizes the importance of empowering youth and young professionals through leadership development programs such as <u>Rotaract</u>, <u>Interact</u>, <u>Rotary Youth Leadership Awards</u>, and <u>Rotary Youth Exchange</u>.